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D. Bruce May, Jr.
850425-5607
bruce.may@hklaw.com

May 6,2013

Via Hand-Deliverv

Stephen B. Fletcher
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 323 99-0850

Re: In re: Joint notice of transfer as a matter of right of certain Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc.'s water and wastewater facilities in Alachua, Hardee, Lake, Lee,
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole and Volusia Counties, Florida
to the Florida Governmental Utility Authority, and request for cancellation of
certificates - Docket No.: 130050-WS

Dear Mr. Fletcher:

*
Enclosed is a compact disc containing a list of assets of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. that

were not transferred to the Florida Governmental Utility Authority. If you have any questions or
need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
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Kimberly A. Joyce, Esq.
Troy Rendell
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Enclosure

cc: Ann Cole, Offrce of the Commission Clerk (w/Encl.)
Ana C. VanEsselstine
Brian Armstrong, Esq.
Bill Garner, Esq.
Terry Rakocy
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